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Eagt Lainton 1s a mining village of no special importance

- whicn 1les in & north easterly direction on the main-road

T . - ;
betwsen Sunderlaud and Durham, being B miles from Durham
and 8 milee from Sundorlahdif-fzmgz ono of five places whlch
211 have Ralnton as part of their pltgo namee and whlcam hxve

all grown out of the 11tt1c€ﬁnm’h

Duraam from Sundsrland one DRAESeS through Houghton = le = Spring

Re mton, Travelling to

to Rainton sridge, and then climbe the steep hill of Ralnton
sank to East Rainton, and from Esst Rainton to Mlddle Rainton and
then to Weat Rainton, and thenes to Reinton Gats, and so on to
Durham with tae towers of Durnam Catfisdral continually inv view
"that temple gshadowy with rememeranees of the majestic past”

East Rainton is kounded by tae ptream Hainton »urn on tae

.Hougaton-lo-Spring aide - the Nlcholson's Pond towards Chllton

Moor, the far end of Front Stroet,.middlo Rainton on the West
Rainton road, and the slte of the former Grinders Cottage at
tLe snd of the Church Lene, W.ere £ho road from Hetton-leaHole
meets the footpath through the fields to Moorsley.

Many years ago whaen Doctor's fees were heavy to & sosnty
purse, mothers used to pring thelr children wnen they hed
whooping cough, to where the E;at Rainton Village Hall now
etands, so that they could breatne the air where four alr
eurrents mest, and so blow away the whoopbng cough germs.

Liko many other villages in the vicinity of Duraem, Emst
Rainton claime tc have mome connestion wite the wanderings of
the monks, who patiently carried the body of St. cuthbert from
Lindlafarrie to Chester-ls~Strsst, snd later decided that yhester-
1::Stro.t was not to be the final resting plmce for his eoffin,
ipon: the threat of yet another invesion from the Danen, the
body was taken to Ripon from Cheaterales=Stireet, but when peice
wae restored, they returned agsin to the North, carrylng their
precious burden with them. Almost at thelr journsy® end, they
rested at Wardilaw but found, when they wighed to go forward

that thev were unable to move the coffin, not knowir s what to do
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"/ ey praved that fod would tell them the mesning of thir strange
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thing. One of the monke then said he had ®een told in & viseion
f.l;;f.lt.he y'iofé to 'gé isb Duﬂhémm. Tihin they decided tp do, But none
of them knew the way, However they met off, and s @ I1f in anewer
to their prayer, a woman enquiring akout her cow, wes told 1t wae
in Dunholm. The monke Joyully declded to follow this woman, and
having descended from the hill of Wardilaw, followed her along
the road which now ig part of the main road from Houghtonele=Spring
to Durham. One of the monks earrylng thls precloue bpurdsn to its
final resting place waes sald to be ealled Remington or Rennington,
To acknowlesdgs the services he had glven so willingly ons of the
hamlets therx pasged through was named after him-Renrhngton, and
shiech in turn became shortened and slightly changed until it

kecame kneown as Ralnton. _
In Dunholm the bkody of St. Cuthbert rested peacrfully in a

temporary bullding known as the white church, while Bishop Aldhun
and the monke worked hard to Pulld a bstter church of stone, In

this work all the people of Northumbria from the Tees to the

Coquet helped- working willingly to build the large and beautiful
church for St. Cuthkert, cutting down tress, clearing the land,
and carryng timber and stons. Soon & gettlement sprang up around
it and a monastery wae Bullt. So after many yeare of wanderinge

St. Cuthkert choae‘his lordly seat at laet where hie Cathedral,
huge and vast looks down upon the Wear: Hot only was Durham then
fortified apainet invaders, but aleo imporiant approachee to the
City were fortified to gusrd the Oathedral Church with ite precious
remeine of the Patron Saint. In thie way Houghton=le~Spring at the
north=sastern approach wae fortified as & bastlon apklinet marauders
from ths cozset, and from Seotland. Hasughton-le=Sprimg in turn was
anleg fortified, and so alsg ites approschee - guardlng 1t from the
north, south east,and west by turn-plke gates. On the West wam
Houghton Gate on the emst Snippers Gate - on the north Stoney Gate
and the sputh gate was at Rainten Gate, on the main wosd in the
direction of Durham.

The Bishops of Durhsam grew to great power, becauss theys were the

giner:..anfl rulers of all the lands that had at different timee besn
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"lther uorvioo from tho peopls or money or taxoa, alve tho nhu ch
4T . In thia way aross the great powers po-nasscd by tho
1nhops. thay rnnkod as Princes and Durhem beosme B Pnlntﬁnatox
Thchiahobu held ‘their own oourts, appointed officers, r;ia.d

_troopu, jevisd taxes and goined money in thelr ovn mint snd

' purdontd orimihllu.
Arter ‘the Normln Oonquost, King William punished tﬁ05paop1h

BRI

! of tho North or Englsnd for riaing ngtinnt him, by rlvaging ;
?fand dontroying thc whole of the dintrict. sénicely & villngo o

ﬂ'ﬂl loft standing and the land wae lald waste. On hiu-wn, loﬁtH“

- from v visit to ‘Beotland King Willism ordered thw Castle bo b.

/"\ ___,;.J‘_-—-—‘-

pullt at Durhem so that the Blshops might have a home that would

‘ pe safs and strong. Bishops were chosen more because they were
good soldlers than good prlests. The Rorman Bighope soont eought
to have Bighop Aldhun's 'White Kirk' removed and on August 11th
1007, the second Norman Bishop, Bishop Willlsm 1aid the fuundation
‘atone of the present Cathedral. This kullding was to be bullt
by the monks on the gt yle of the French Churches which Bimhop
william had visited when panished to Normandy by King Williaﬁ
Rufue. As the power of the Bishops grew services glven by the
people were not rowardsd 1n motiey, and tenancles were largely
held on a service basie., The rente were small in money,but
the tenants were oblliged to provide the Bishop wlth certaln
T forme of produce and to lapour on his lande. Twice a year the
Biehop collected his tythes, and harsh fines were imposeda whare
he had troubls in getting them, or when his pervice tenants
refused to work for him. Gredually this method of tenure of
lard disappetred and the Prince Bishope came to accept money
pa rent rather than servile tenura.\gt the close of the 1B18th

and early loth centurie;\
Hention 1s mades of 2 eolliery at Rinton in 1831 and of cutorope
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* o£’ 'Coalland opencast mining at Rainton by the éolliora ‘Fchard and
Robert Wrijght in 1£ 04, With the "qevelopment of coal mirdrtgj\irll whet
proved toc be a rich area the populstion inecrsased and the mods
of living improved snormously., Several shafte were eunk #n and
around Rainton and emall collieries mprang up, The Hazard, the Dunwell
Pontop and the Meadows, the Hazard at East Rainton. The Hazard Collier}"
ovned by North Hetton Coal Company worked the Five Quarter Seam at =
depth of 853 fathoms the seam belng 3feet 7inches thiek, the Maudlin
Seam at a depth of 73 fathoms belng 3fset Bincﬁea thick, and ths Low
Mein Seam 84 rathome in depth and Bfeet Finches in thicknees. The

output waa 340 tons per day with the emplojyment of 203 mmn and boys.
Tram lines were laid from Rainton through Colliery Row, Jhnction Row,
i Shiney Row and to the river at Penshew Staithes where thes coal wes
Pleoed in 1ittls flat bottomsd keels, from which 1t wag tmansferred to
i she holde of ships for export to continental countries, and much of it

to London. Horzes used on the railwey were kept at Penshsw Stetion.

_In East Ralnton iIn 1824, theres were living approximstely D0 miners
and theif femiliee. Minerse were a reace spart from thelr montemporaries
add lived and thought apart from those employwd elsewhere. Physically
they wers strong and healthy, they spent much of thelr time 'buried

7 jur of elght' away from the .more clvilised and gentesl pecple, and so
on Sunda ys thsy wore showy clothes, loved emkbroldered waistcoats
nd etockings and fluttered multi-coloured ribkone from the knees
of their velveiesn breechee and from thelr hats, and usuall y earried
a awitch. Thus attired they would flaunt about boaeting of their
phisiecal powers.

There were four public houses 1n the villags, Thes Fomand Hounds,
The Village Tavern, The Rose and Crown, and The Blackemlithe Armse, and
here after long hours of working under most primitive mnd dangercus
conditions the miners epert muck of thsir leisurs time.

A story la told of a tyleal rough roystering Irish collier who
1ived in a small street of four housea in East Ralnton krmwn as Paddy's
Row. ths miner himself being knowm as Paddy. (Fach Saturgay night
Paddy was drunk and ss he returned home he tralled his coat behind him,

Thin wag & challenge to anyone who wished to livs 1n the first house in
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’the street. If anjone answered the chellenge by standing on his

coat a fight ensued, and the winner claimed the house for the week.
Mogt of the time Paddy iivsd in No. 1, Paddy's RHow). As well ap
pugllistic conteats, minsrs spsnt time between labour and slsep
.1n such hobiles as dog and cock fighting, eard playing, 1ive rabbit

coureing, quolts, pitech and toes, bowla, etc. with alwaye a few

'desporate, dark, deeigning erew Iintsnt upon wimning from them their

hard sarned but much improved wages. MNinere were hired tp & certain
pit by a Taarly‘Bond,WIhia they slrned often by means of & orosws,
slncs most could neither read nor writs, and sealed by their employmrs
by ziving to each employes & sum of money~ often half.a -crown. For
Breach of agresment they could de imprésoned, so no matter what
thelr grievaness wers, they could obtain no remedy, and were
debarred from work at other plta. Later the bond was fora a month
and lster for a week as now. So grew thes need for miners to see
that they got their rights, and to this end Dufham Miners ?ala

Day was lnaugureted, when men could air thair grievaneces to thsir
fellow workmen from a public platform, fhese griasvances were then
lockad lnte and mettled by the Miners Union. Mens leaders for

this Unlon were chosen froim thelr workmatesg - men wth%nx&ous to
aeek out the geod of thsir fellows and redresa of their sghlevances.
Relipgion went hand in hand with minlng, for it was often 'local
preachars' of Methodism that wsre chossn - men of strong falth,

sound principls and good courags, who were callsd upon top promots

(goodwill towarde men.

Tn April 1747, John Vesley came to preach at Rainton, where
‘ther.vnre many colliariss and an abundance of peopls, Aftnr hile
discourss proclalming the Lord God, gracious and merciful, the
people declarad that Weslaey had besn too long 1n coming,1fhoy vers
carried away with hls preaching = vhen he knslt down they knslt
down, they pang when he sang and Methodlem wae established in the
villlags. The Werleyn Chapal was erected ln 1823, but was rebuilt
of stons and snlarged to hold 130 people in 1889 &t a cost of £400.
Religlon became a dominating influsnce in the lives of the peopls,

In the Church of England in 1825, Ralnton along with Penchaw and
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-~ *Betton - ls = Hole wers mnde ecclesiastical districts ands geparsated

ijom the Parish Church of H.oughton - le = Spring. The cilmrch dedicated
to $t. Cuthbert In East Rainton was erected in 18¢6 It 1s & stone
building, built in the Early Englieh atiyle, and has & nave,chancel

u.ﬁd south porch, and will geat 150 people, thers iz a burdal ground
attached. It wap decided by order in council 1in the parihh of West
Ra*nton on the 10th November 18¢¢, that the district b.o called ‘'The
Psrpstual Curacy of East Ralnton'. The Bilshop of Durham wae invited

to come to East Ralnton to consscrats the Chureh on the 19th Dacember
13 ff and thersupon the new parish of Eapt Rainton compriesing the
townships of Moorsley and East Ralnton was formed., The lEving ls m
vicarage in the glft of the Dean and Chapter of Durhem. The firast
Viear was the Rev. J. Croledale M.A. and his stipend was B300 per annum.
After hie death in 1902 the Rev.W.R.Hgerton became Vic_ar and he was

the parish prieat untll hie death in 1937 .He was followed by tae
Rev.R.8.Woodall 5.A. vho only stayed in f.he north until X943 and then
moved to & living furtaer soutn. The Rev.R.W.Elllson then moved from
the Lumley Parish to Emet Rainton and stayed until he raaigr!lod tha
living in 19F1. In 1951 the Rev.G.L.C.Mitchell resigned ss a chaplaln
&t Durham Prison and took up the living at East Rainton, & 1954 he
tranaferred to & llving at Collierlasy amd &ftor welng without a prlest
for 90 mentha the Rev.ue.Hackett was inductad py the Blshopof Duriiem

in 1955, So through all the years, with mining as the chlef pcecupation
of the willagers, they have worked well and religion became part of
their sveryday life

Great BRifricultiss had to be overcome to reach the varioue sesma of

coal benenth 1:13.5 58 wmrds depth of magneplum limestone which covers this
ares. Probleme of safe lighting had to be worked out to mvercome the
dangere arising from Flre Damp, Choke Damp, and After Damp. The Davy
Sarety Lamp invented by Sir Huymphrey Davy was a great step forward

f.rbm l1ighted fish skins and candles. Water was a constent menace and
steam pumps graduall y replaced horse dr% pumpsa, used tog combat

th» preseure of water in wet astrata., A .cage to lowsr thew men to the

conl surface replaced the hazardous 'logp' method of lowerlng oneeslf
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by means of & loop of chain_p;;aed betwsen the legs and_hitcﬁﬁg to an
'up;e} 1ink, Tub® holdiné t « 0 cwts, of cosl raplaced;tré corves, and
these could be broughf to the surface in the 'cage' instedd of peing
drapggsd along by women and childran snd later by pit poniss. With
improved methods of miningaggg.the nesd for besttar meana of transport

to take the coal to the customer and at a reasonable cost. with tiie

in mind 1n 1819, the proprietors of the newly formsd Hetton boal Co.
invited Mr. George Stsphenson to undertake the bullding of t?e necessary
locomotives and machinery and the laying of a rollway from Hetton to
oymderliand., Thie project included the bullding of & rellwsy B miles

long over the hill of Warden Law, %o far locomotivss had Been lncapsble

of cllmbihg stesp slopes, sspeclally when hauling heavy loads. Them

~1 ——mare many difficulties to overcoms but with his brother Rebert's help

Ceorge Stephenson launched the project. Some 3 jyears later oy November

_.18tl. crowds assembled all along the track and saw tne First locomotive

and 17 trucks filled with €4 tonq of coal move along the 1ine at an
averasa speed of 4 miles per hour. Wagon - ways, connectgng colllerles
with this rallway track were then bullt, and are commonly known no¥w

as the '0ld lines’', Such & line runs from the Meadows Pits over Rainton
firidre and anotker from the Hazard Pit to Mooreley, The & original line
running from the Meadeows Pit was laid down at the same level an the road

and gates controlled the traffio,'{heee gates were operatdd by e

/ﬂ'f'chSeing man'! who had a oabin.close beslde the wall on the Houghton

aide of Ralnton Bridge. The bridge wae bullt in 1917, by Mr Bslfour
of Houghton = le - Spring, when, becauss of tee increase of trafric on
tae road}the gates had becoms & nuisance to the road users.

The success of Georgs Stephenscn's projsct not only heralded the
peginning of the world's railways put aleo eptaplish ed itk mining
industry as ons of prime importauce in tne Nortn. Coal *se needed
ov the various shipping companies at Sunderland and Newecas tle, and now
tirere was AN evér grbwing demand for 1it.

With thié industrisl prosperlty the miness way of 11ife improved
shprmousl ¥, He bepan to improve hia house and mode of drees! desirsd

education for himsslf and his family: assoclated himseelf #ith some
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relirlous body and altogsther wanted to be & new mort of man,

1sad & new sort of 1ife,
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and to

About this time, grew up the various Co=cperative Sochstiss which

gave help to varioues families wishing to erect end own their own housea.

The Fittington Amicabls Industrial Soclsty Ltd.,started in 1874;allowed

mortgages for building and improving pfoperty and so mlee Ald The

moorsley Cowpperative Soclety started in Low Moorsley in 8 1868. The

Co-operative Soclety enabled 1ta members to becoms thrifty through the

acoumulation of dlvidend and interest. Altacugh there wes no braneh

of the Co=pperative Speiety actuslly in Emst Reinton until Moorsley

‘etors' opened a branch in 1931 there was a branch of Pittington Co=op.

at Raintow uate, and Moorsley wae only some twp miles away.

In the year 1824 the principal residents of Eaet Rainton as well as

the mining families wers

¥Willlam Baines - Landlord of the Fox and Hounde
Join Thompson = Landlord of the Viliage Tavern
John B8rolinson - Landlord of the Ross and Urom
Dixon Burn -« Tallor, Draper and urgeer
Willlam Colling = Colllery Owner

' Robert Colman ~ Farmer
William Jouleon - slackemtth

tanuel Coxon - Sinkér at Meadows Pit

Hattnew Dawson = Jolnsr and Shopkeepsr
John Elliptt - Farmer
Jopeph Gardner - Groeer
Thomaa Hall - Coal Viewer
John Horn « Landlord of thas Blacksmlths Arms
¥#illlam Hunter Sen. =~ Joiner and Cartwrlght
William Hunter - Butcher
Thomas Johnson - Farmer
John Jobling - Stonemason
Bumphre y Lamb « Farmer
Rowert Lawson - Schoolmaster
Mre Sarah Outterson - Gentlewpoman

William Qutterson - Gentleman

Vi1lliam Pallieter ~ Draper, Tailor and Grocer



oher-tn‘u'éhorford - Grocer snd Draper i

Anthony hi—id",Joaaph'S]urt.oes- Farmers @

'-;'rftf-:'a_in-.s "!r'."il*bt'.'tor - Farmer

'John Wood . y- But.ehor
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'bj’the P?&nce of Orange Coach and Union (oach to Sunderland or Durham
and hence by connsetions North und Soutih. Both coaches 18ft Houghton
2t 9.30 a.m., and 6 p.m., but the Union Coach did not run gn Sundays,

The pleturs shows the Unlon Comoh running with grooved vheels on part

of the D;rlington Rallwa y as mdvertissd in the Durhem Chronlecle in 182 6,

¥his syetem was quiecker than the pasBenger train at this period end at
mors frequent intervale to Stoekton and Yarm. Other coaches running fr
Sunderland weras

The Rowml Mall to London

The ﬂ;?ot Expadltlon to Leeds Harrogate ete

The ¢, 1lingwood to Newcastle

From Durhsm

The Royl Mall ran between London and Edinburgh

The True Briton to Kewsastle

The Romwl Telezraph Expeditlon between Leede and Kewoasflo

The Wellington betwesn London and Edinburg:

The High F1ysr be*ween Newcastle and London

After the opening of the Stockton and Derlington Rallgay in 1B2E, tne

railway o yvetem spresad rapidly.’ita expaneion scon killed hhe passenger
coneh and only the loeal ssrvices ware retained, being usdd mostly to

taks passengers to thes local rallwsy stations

The chief mine « owners at this time were Lord Durhem, Lord Jolcey,

and the Marquls of Londonderry. In 1844, bhhere was & prekt strike

in the mines 1n Durham and Korthumberland, which lasted ninestesn weeke.
At last the Marquls of Londondsrry vislted the collieriesk hs owned
and told the minere that Af the y refused to go back to work he would
bring over men from Irsland to take tneir places, This he dild, and
men from Ulsts? came aud settled in the distriect., At firdt, eas one ecan

imagine, this influx of Irielmen was not at all welcomedy by the miner
bad feeling ran high, and altaoupgh 1t was an unwritten law that there
were no quarrsle fought out undargroﬁnd, the_resentment clid disputes
found expression in actlon on & Ssaturday night, when each had visited

his upual local public houre. kMen would etrip to their maiate to fight

ea.ch other whille thelr womenfolk and onlocokers gathersd raund, all

o
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shouting words of ‘encouragemant or otherwlss ag the fight prog-sssed.
The English minere were ever ready for a fight but so were ths Irisi
and the Irish had much more to lose, They had sold up their houses in
Ireland and had undertaken a long perilous journey to England on the
Promise of meing given a job of work to do. They were not to be

saslly frightened back to Ireland, Bome Irishmen did retumn to their

native land, but many, in spite of all opposltion settled in ths distriei

and were graduslly accepted. Hence the ptory of Paddy told con page 4.
This feeling of ressntment has not ,even now, entirely dled down -
commen expreassione such ag ‘he has Irlsh oloed in hig veaine, he isa

#.e Irish as the pige in Dublin, he hag a rare paddy, and ke 18 &
forty four man' all refer to the bitter Teslings of the rust,

In 1892 when again a dispute afosa bo?%een the colliegy owners
and the miners of the county another strike, lasting manw weeks
resulted. Severe suffering and distress was felt everywhers, and the
soup kitchens wers inetallesd to provide meels for the needy. The
Co=pperative Sociotiéa then played s great part in helping to relleve
the diltrosﬁ,’fhey supplied goods free to the soup kitchens, and

reducad thelr goods to be gold at wholesale prices, as well am giving

--generous donetions to ReliafaFunds, Such mctae of generosiyy endeared

the Co=operative Socletlen to the minors, and we find thelr trade
sxpanding. In Moorsley Go-oplrativo Specilety, we read that land was
purchased at Duriam Road, Eaat Rainton In 1926, but bescause of the
coal strike in 1926 tke bullding of premlses wae delayed until 1931,
although trading operations were carried on from part of a rented
houas, owned by lr Jopling)from 1927+ In 1931 when the new b;lnch
was opensd businesas wag traneferred to it and it is now the foremost
business premiees in thias district and is capable of satiaf ying the
whole of the requiremente of the people of Emet Rainton. About this
time Co-operative Dalries were started and modern and full y equipped
dairies wofc built and milk wae drawn from loeal farmere in the
count vy distriets, and pasteurisod'and bottled before being sold to
the coe=poperative socisties customers. Tﬁlgf;as a step forward

Kelly -
from the milk preqvioualy Bold both by the Co-operative Socleties
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. ® rnd local faxrmers, it being meesurcd from & wilk can actording to;
the customers requirements. This milk had previcusly been strained
and cooled but not pasteurised.

What of the women ofathis mining community, end whet part have
they plsyed in this life full of hazsrds and dengsre {opr their men
felk; being left long hours with the childaren gnd heving to provide

food, clothes znu home comforts for their loved oneg—- often when

money was scarce ond work not teo plontiful.
The women of this part oi the ceuntry, hove olupye been EKnown
fer fi:ir cicanly hebite, ti-ir jerd working ways and thci: love
wnu LLI; fei ihedir husbones ard enildren. The miner's voettoge
— however gmcll onu meun in appesrence, hes cluoye been his 'ecestle!
w:here hc haos been virturlly its lord and moster, but where his
wile hes done most of the gcheming and plonning for the benstit of
ell who lived under its roof., The miner hos clweys pridec himself
on his wife's devotion, and has rigntly been zble Lo borst. "sShe
waits ﬁpon me hand and foot--— I want for nowt thet she cen give ms",
In the eerly days of mining tiie wes not so cesy as it is teday.
Water for drinking was obteined trom wells and springs, and had te
77" be cerried to.peopl's homeg in p;;;:. Water in East Rsinton was brought
from the seven locel wells to the villuge on s donkey-cart and sold
to customers al a penny per pail. Later water was laid on in pipes
by meens of & pump or tap at the end of each street, ond families
could fetch their own woter. Inside the house the water was kept
in stone jars or buckets covered with wooden tops. The firepl;ces
were all built with round ovens and set-pots, the sct-pots being
used to boil the weter for the baths, for the miner has always
indulged in g daily bath when he returned from work
The whole miner's house, was his wife's pride and Jjoy: it was
always clean and tidy, with shining brnss everywhere from the 'tidy
Betty!' on‘the.hearth, to the various sized condleslicks displayed
sbout the room,

The Mother of m family was never idle. She had her special days
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/ for baking, washing and cleaning mand polishing the brasses--- her
/f evenings were spent in knitting, sewing and mending. When her husband
worked in Shifts, his mecls and hot water had to be ready es he
neceded them. For a long time miners were paid fortnightly, the week
nhén they were not paid, being knoun &s 'baff! week. In 'baff' week,
it was often difficult to maike ends meet, but says the pitmen--—-
"however poor and plain wor' fare
The better bits come a' te mel
The last one in the famlly to do without, wes always the husband,
since he wes the breadwinner,
The %ashing tubs end poss sticks wers a common sight each Monday
= - vbhen the weekly wash wss done.. The elaborately frilled pinafores,

underwesr and nightclothes of the women and children, the starched

table and bed linen, the'plt-hoggers'! and dress clothes of the husband.

Ironing was also a long tedious task, Heaters hed“to be heated in

the fire, removed by inserting a .poker intc the spécial hele in the
hcatcr; and placed in e 'box-iron', The heat in the iron did not remsind
for very long, and spere heaters had to be kept in the fire, in

readiness. Having finished with an ordinary iron, friils, cuffs snd

c¢ollars had to be crimped with goffering irons, and then alll had to
be hung up to ailr. At first women used to wash in a communal wash house,

but when wages increased, they preferred to buy their own ilubs, poss

-sticks and mangles.

So, also with baking, the housemife had to bake her bread on
certein days in the week, because it wes her days to use the communal
oven. The communal oven in East Rainton was in, what is now the
boiler-house of Mr Bailey's farm. This oven, every day was filled
with rows and rows of loaf tins, all containing bread. Each woman
knew her own bread, by the special 'stamp' con the tops of the loaves.
The 'stomp' was made by hammering nails inte a piece of wood to form
a pattern, and pricking the nails into the top of each loaf when
reaguy for the oven.

The food of the families, years ago wes much plainer than it ie

. today. Almost every family had their own allotment, where home groen
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veget?kaes, such as lesks, potatoes, cesrraots, cebbsges, onions, peas

Fts]

and bemns were grown with great pride and pleasure, Small shows of
vegetables, such as 'leelks', Wgre held in the village 'locals!, and
even today 'Leek Shoﬁs' are still held in 'The Tavern! and the
'The Traveller'e Rest' at East Rainton.

Scraps of food, left from the table, were usually givﬁn to the
hens or a pig, kept also in the alletment. Hens provided eggs, and
the pig was usually killed abouit the time of Houghton Feast or
Christmas, and provided any extrs mest needed on such fe;tive
occasions. The bacon was snlted and dipped in brine, and later used
to keep out the cold winds of winter by the family, who had it for
bregkfest each morning.

The village then borsted of one butcher to supply the village meat.
He killed three beessts ezch week and Mr Robson carried on this business
for over sixty years. Today there is ne resident butcher, but meat
ie brought to the village by vans belonging to thé vorious Co=-operative
Sociei’ e and men having private businesses in Houghton-le=-Spring
and Hetbwri-"%}"m

A woman -\l‘i-oh-""&-fﬁ;'lﬁ in keeping her family neat and tidy, even
if she had %o cut uown Father's old suits to make'cvery day'suits for
her sons. It was the custom to have four sets af c¢lothes in the
careful ! days ~-= a best suit, when one went to Church or Chapel, or
for some other speclal occasion -—— a second best into which one
changed after attending Church on Sundey and to mark Saturday after-
noon 2s different from the other afternoons --- an everyday suit
into which the husband changed from his work-clothes, and which the
children used for school, and on old s@it used by the husband fer
gardening and jobbing about the house, and by the children after
school, to save the 'wear'end 'tear' on their schoel clothes, and
when they were playing., Any clothes that survived this descent in
care and importance, were washed, pulled to pieces, and cut into strips
and ﬁadc into 'hookey' and ‘prodded' rugs to add warmth and colour
at the kitchen fireside. Today many of the rugs are made of wool,

but in almest every home in this district, there still persists the
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the joy of making home made rugs.

Pieces of lighter materihls were uscd to meke patchwork quilts
and cushions ete.,. Cotton wadding wsse placed between bed coverings
of sateen etec,, and quilting was done round designs mede with
cerdboard templates of feathers, shells, flowexrs, lsaves etc¢., and
and many beautiful 'Durhem! guilts were produced, which were lLight
and warm enough to be used =s eiderdowns on beds, Later feathers
and down took the place of wadding, but much of the gmilting
connacted épecially with Durham County, is still done by.hand.

Gypsles, who cemped in Fleming Field--- & Tield on the Reinton
side of Reinton Bridge--- about sixty four yesrs ago, taught the
women of the village.how to knit and crochet for a few pennies
per lesson. They also taught them how io make wooden clothes pegs
snd how Lo ﬁlay the fiddle, and light farm corves. fypsies still
camp in the aree in caravans, selling iacc,and fﬁper end wood
shaving flowers from door to door. On special occasions such ss
Houghton Feast, the feir at Durhem 'Sands'! on Easter Mondsy and
Durham Miner's Gala Day, the gypsies make their pile by selling
their wares and by telling fortunes.

The first scnool built in Bast Rainton, was built in 1822,

The Schocol Mester was Mr KRobert Lawson, who was followed by Mr

T. Sagef Children were taught hew to read and write and do sums
and how to sing and a special sewing misiress, Mre Ramshaw was
employed to teasch the girls how to sew, After the Church was
built in 1866, the school was tsken over by the Church, and Mr
Creicdale the Vicer, visited the school two or three mornings
each week to tecch Scripture, and to examine the pupils on their
knowledge of 'fhe Bible' and 'Church Prayer Book'.

The school was built on the site of the old 'Pon Top'Colliery
which hed developed little more than the original shaft being
sunk end being used as a ventillating shaft. The school was built

in the originel colliery 'yard' to sccomodate 136 children,

including infante, and in 1894, when Mr Seger was Hesdmaster, the
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average attendance was 118.

In 1930, plans were passed for a new school to be built in
ground adjeining the 'old school'. This wos completed in 1933, but
many cartleads of rubble were needed to fill in the original 'Pon
Top' Shaft, before the toilets of the new schocl could be built
upon the ground. 'Years before it was reputed that it was inte this
shaft that Mary Ann Cotton dropped two of her murdered husbands,
and some of the unwanted babies, who were given to her to care for
by mothers for e few coppers per week. Mary Ann Cotton wes said
to havg glven the babies soap pills znd they died of Diarrhoea.
The old rhyme. 'Mary Ann Cotton, she's dead znd she's rotten'
seemed to portray her true charscter, She ended her life 1n
Durham Prison, where she was hanged.

Mr J. Tilley wasg Headmaster in the 'gld' school for iwenty
eix years, and in the 'new' school until 1948, when he retiresd.
He was followed by Mr N, Suggett, who is the present Headmaster.
There are §g;: classes in the schoel, and as well as the usual
curriculum Domestic Science is teught both Lo the senior girls
of East Rainton snd Moorsley. Woodwork is taught to the senior
boys, and senior and junior children are taken by bus to the
Lambten swimming beths, It seems a pity thet this lovely new
school hes not enough pupils to fill it&now.tb&%‘ILe girls ond
beys of the villege who marry have to go elgewhere to find homes
because ihere are no houses in which to accomodate tlhem in the
village. Six streets of '"Council IHouses! were built in 1428 and
were modernised in 19456, but onlyifew privete houses hove beocen
built since 1933,

Thz#lané around East Rainten is gooa ferming lanu, and the

six farms connected with the villasge, have been fairmecd by the

same femilies for generations. Rainton Brldge Farin, fermed by

Both Hhis Youm < the Hulzhinspns Yarm ol

Nr J. Bailecy, hes ninety two ocres of land, ot g Deiry
Farmdin the v111ab 'YgTheﬁe-a:e Frerby midledins ee+e—aﬁd-tvtnty

HE l’\mf
caiver. n yoars a2go hed racing stobles ond hes been in
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théBBéiley family for two hundred y:ars.
The'lidgh' end 'Lew! Farms in the villapec sre very close together
¢nd were farmea by twe brothers of the Hutchinson fzamily. then Mr
'&‘il\ﬂ“\.}
R. Hutchinson died the familyﬂggfeed that the Hign lors be token
over by dir J.T.Hulchinsen, rho farmed the Low Farm, wund since the
second brotheré death, the two ferms have beeon kept on by Mrs J.T
Hutchinson,
The land towarde Chilton Moor on the opposite side of the road
te the village, igdivided between Summer House Farm occupicd by br

Walxer and his family, end North Pit Farm, farmed by Mr Weightmen,

"This land egein is chiefly arsble land.

Rainton Grange Farm et Middle Rainton is occupied by Mre Yeoman
and her family, and parily used fer dairy farming.

Except for Summer House Farm, which wse owned by Lord Londonderry
the farms were the property of the Dean and €hapter of Duriiam. The
ﬁigh'and 'Low! Farims had been lemsed by them lo North Helton Coal
Company? but all are now owned by the National Cozl Board.

Petrol enpines were introduced on the lanu about thirty five
years £go, cnd now most of the work is mecheniged, and there are
very few horses leflt on the farms, Years zgo, especially st Llhe
'Hiph' Ferm, ahen the last load of corn wus brought from the Tielus
some of the corn wae mzde into & 'corn Betiy'!, and wes carried in'
the cart with great rejoicing to the stack yard. There,a bern gupper
wilh gEzak free beer followed by a dance was hesld for all, who hed
helped with the hervest. Today when corn is cut, and threshec ana
the straw baled all in one process by s combined hsarvester, there
is no need for the farmer 1o employ extra thelpere!, and no great
rejoleling for a job that once depended on the weather for cutting
and stocking and etacking, and later threshing the corn. How differ~
ent from the days when Great Grandma Welker with Mary Ann Cottion
cut corn round the edges of Lthe field with a sickle for sixpence a

Mes Wather
day and then cne day\came home and gave birth to twins after her
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huwimdays work. This lady hed fifteen children in her family,

including three gets of twins, so would need all the extra money

gf;he could earn in this way.

rd

7 on
2R It has been the custom for many many years for the Vicar of

£
- LY

* the parish and his congregation to go to the rields to bless the
5 ?sown seed on Rogation Sunday, and both at the Church and Chapel
;to hold two Harvest Thanksgiving Services --- one during the week
gnd one on the Sunday, when all the harvest hes been safely gath-
ered in. The service during the week hag always been followed
by a Harvest Suppcf, held in the !'Scheolroom' in the Chapel and

. in the Church Hall after the Church Service.

. The Church Hell was built in 1882 by e Mr Jobling of Durham.

The morney was raised by sewing parties, and eech member of the

Church and Meother's Union, gave a chair for the hall.

4
éﬁ?ﬁﬁj The men of the village hsave slweys been interested in outdoor

é }SPOTtS. A Cricket Club was formed in 1840 and is still kept up.
) ,
They have played in four different fields, but the Football Club

{:} took over the original field used for cricket, and made it a foot-
L
3 §b111 field. Both the games are still enjoyed and have quite &

w— ¥

|2 ?:following of supporters in both men end women. In 1915, the foot-

e
fiy

“lbell tecm reached the finsl for the Hetton Charity Cup.
L

o, The Miner's Welfere Hall was opened in 1926. It 1s a bigger

hell than the Church Hall, and has a besutifully sprung dance floor.

Eliattaty

™
o

., -®hen the Hazard Colliery closed in 1934, this hall had te be closed
a5 well, because of 1a¢k of support for its upkeep. However it
?Evﬁas felt in the village that a bigger hall was sometimes needed, 50
iﬁ was decidedat a meeting, to which all the organisations of the
village had been invited, that the hall be re-opened as a Village

" Hall. The organisations included the Cricket and Football Clubs,
The Women's Institute and the British legion.

ﬁ}ff - THe Women's Institute was started in East Rainton in 14948.
" ’

* " Many of the women of the village were already members of Leamside

_mnd West Rainton Institute so it was decided to start one in East

‘f'Hainton, bringing in the women of Rainton Bridge. The membership

]
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quickly rose to about 130 members, so that after a few months the
meetings were held in the Scheol Hall instead of the Church Hall,
because it was a bigger hall. When the Villege Hall was re—opened
the Women's Institute promised their support, and have held their
meetings there since that time. The Institute is non-denominational
and non-pelitical, and is the biggest organisation in the villege
at present.

The British Legion was founded after the first World War. Each
¥Year the members attend the Church Armistice Service at Zast Rainton
and their banner is carried into Church. After the service the
'Last Post' is sounded over the grave of the only soldier of East
Rainton, who was brought home to be buried - g Mr William Kirtley
of the Durham Light Infentry. This grave is looked after by the
War Graves Commisicners,

'The Care of the Aged' erganisation wes started in 1950, and
since we have so many old peeple is now the second biggest organ-
ization in the villsge., It has brought new interest and zest to
our 'over sixties. Until last year their meetings were held in
the Village Hall, but new they have transferred to the Church Hall,

In cenversational terms, the village is divided into two
Bistinct areas - 1.'The Villege' covering the much older houses
surrounding the villege green gnd - 2. the newer houses of the
Council Estste. Looking down into the village from the street
known as 'The Folds®, one cen imsgine how in early times when news
epresd that an ‘invader' was likely to attack, the sheep end
cettle were quickly brought in from tﬂe neighbouring fields, snd
collected on the village green. The first house in 'The Folds'
tenanted by Misses J.E & F, Johnson, was originally ¢ farm houge
and the rest of the houses in the street, were the attached farm
buildings. Sometime; in the near future these housecs are to be
pulled down, and council houses for old people are to be built

on the site,.

‘Rainten House! is s typical country heuse of the 1Yth century.

=

“‘--.\“‘

\“.
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It was built and ewned by Mr M;y, & colliery engineer. 1In 1856,
it was beught and eccupied by Mr Themas Weed, & mining engineer.
Mr T.Weod wss the son of Mr Nichelas Weod, one of the original
proprietors of the North Hetton Coal Ce. 1In 1901, a2 new wing was
.added to Rainten House for servants guarters, and in 1908 a loeunge
and extrs bedrooms were built en, When the mining firm of Hugh
Weod & Co wes estegblished snd expanded at Newcastle, Mr Wood as

a director of the firm, wanted te be nearer his werk, and ge the
femily left Bast Rainten., Mr Ferrier ithen owned and occupied
Rainten Heuse for gome years, and when he left East Rainten the
house was ;eft vacent until 1928, when it was beught by Mr-E. H.
Suggett. The house was then sltered snd made into foﬁgggeperate
heuses, snd is gtill eccupied by four tenants. Mr T.F. tutchinsoen
who occupi;s the main part of the heuse, ig also a directer of
Hugh Weed & Co., and a number of men from the village are employed
by the firm.'HUWOOD' mining plant is now sent te all parts of the
world, and the factory occupies one of the bigpest sites on the
Teem Valley Trading Estate. The 'Wood! family have net entirely
sevcr?d their connections with the familfes of the village. It

is an snnual event of congidorable interest when a te | som Hugh
Weod & Co., play East Rainton at ericket. The firm also paid fer
recent repaire and decerations carried out at the Church.

Looking towards Chilten Moo# from the Durhah Reoad st East
Rainten, we see rather an attractive enclosed expanse of weter,
known a5 the'Nichelson's Pend', Originally there were two poends
but the other which lay on the ether side of the footpath, has
been filled in. The smaller pend te which everyene had access,
had a 'pit heap! by the side ef it., Over the years., sevéral
people overcome by sorrew or tragedy, have ended their lives there,
by running down the steép slepe of the hesp and into the pond.

The culminating tragedy happened ene Saturday afternoon in the
winter of 1948, when three smell boys from the village went te

the pend to skate on the ice. The ice breke, and one boy fell in.
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Each of the other twe beys, in turn, went to the rescue of his friends
and all three beys were drewned. The owners of the pond - Lambten,
Hetton & Joicey Ceal Co., - them decided to have the pond filled in.
¥Wild ewans nest every year on the edge of the enclosed pend, and
geveral kinds of water fowl can be seen there,

In contrast te the 'pend of tragedies'’, o spring well by the
repdside near the bottem of Reinten Bank, ence saved the life of
a former Heughton-le-Spring Rector., In 1558 Bernard Gilpin was
appbntcd Recter of a much wider parish of Houghton than it is teday.
He dztermined then that hig life's work was te care for the pzeple
of the Nerth, whether the Church was under Protestantism er under
Pepal muthority. The time came when he had to declare his religion,
and since he preferred the Refermed Church, he wassummened to ge to
London for trisl and almost certain executien, Accordingly he
dressed himself in a suitable outfit for such a long Jjourney, ahd
setchtHe decided to 'water' his horse st the well by the road-side,
at Egset Rainton,and when dismounting fell and breke his leg. This
was'té him, é terrible tragedy, and he was forced to return te his
own Rectory. Before his leg was re—-set and healed, Queen Mary,
whe was s Roman Catholic¢ had died, and Queen Elizabeth, who wres
a Protestant was acclaimed Queen of England, and his life was saved.
Se he centinued to save souls, and to eliminate the evil from their
souls. He wos & man of wealth, which he geve for the cause of the
people.

Some years later, Lord Burghley then Lord Treasurer, called
personally upon Bernard Gilpin te offer to him the Bishopric of
Carlisle., Loed Burghley and members of his personsl Staff were
entertained in a fitting manner by Bernard Gilpin, but he refused
the Bishepric offered to him, because he had become too attachea
te his many friends in his parish of Houghton-le-Spring. After
teking their leave of him, Lord Burghley and his Btaill rode as for

ar the top of KHeinton Bank, and then he looked beck to Houghton,




and remarked.nphere i the cnjoyment of 1i7: indes.. &tho cen bleme
that man for net sccepting e Bishopric. What more doth he want te
to make him greater or happler or more usceful tc menkinc”.

o we cen gtand on Lhe seme opot unu view Lhe londmarks that
dominate our lives — the verious mines in the cistrict — the ‘green
and pleasent lands' of the farmere end the towers snd epires cf the

verious Churcheeg, dotted smong the vastly incressing and improvea

houees gf tocay.
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